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Raquel Tully

Oy TN Fllen s
From: Toni Earmnhart 5 3
Sent:  Friday, June 10, 2011 3:18 PM (im_ f_l,\m)

To: Raquel Tully

Cc: Toni Earnhart Q/L‘ﬁ 558 LS . r\g
Subject: RE:TX991 DIGITALIPVOICE, INC. Dockat No. 110117-TX . "rU
4i Raquel, S D C() = \Y )

T

They owe $150 Penalty and $30 Interest which should be reflected. g OQ - VY
%er what they submitted, please apply it as listed below.

(o1~ \\
X991 - DIGITALIPVOICE, INC.

310 RAF $600.00

DEPOSIT DATE
“ine $500 ($200 to PSC Trust Fund and $300 to General Revenue)

Foni Joy McCoy-Eamnbart :I 63 JUd 13 un
Legulatory Analyst

“lorida Public Service Commission

Jivision of Regulatory Compliance

'540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

lallahassee, Florida 32399-0850

(EARNHAR@PSC STATE FL..US
$50/413-6532 Direct Line
$50/413-6533 Fax Line
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*rom: Raquel Tully

sent: Friday, June 10, 2011 3:11 PM
lo: Toni Earnhart
subject:

ast one, | think..

X991, in the amount of $1100.00 Please let me know the breakdown and include the docket number.
lhank you very much,
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6/10/2011




